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Liz Fitzgerald

From: Laura Chester < >

Sent: 02 November 2023 16:19

To: Liz Fitzgerald; Charmian Eyre-Walker

Subject: RE: Wickwar Inquiry 0 P22/01300/O [Filed 04 Nov 2023 16:09]

Attachments: P22_01300_0 GWT letter 02_11_23.pdf

Categories: Filed by Mail Manager

Hi Liz and Charmian, 

Please see breakdown a�ached. 

Best Regards, 
Laura 

From: Liz Fitzgerald < >  
Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 4:08 PM 
To: Laura Chester < >; Charmian Eyre-Walker <

> 
Subject: RE: Wickwar Inquiry 0 P22/01300/O 

Thanks Laura, 

Could you possibly pop the breakdown on headed paper please. 

Kind Regards 

Liz Fitzgerald

Director (Managing) 

33 Bancroft, Hitchin, Herts SG5 1LA

T: 01462 420224 

M:  

W: www.barkerparry.co.uk
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This email and any attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. They are intended solely for the 

named addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient you must not read, copy, distribute or disseminate 

the information. If you have received this email in error please notify us immediately and delete it. Click here

for full privacy policy.

From: Laura Chester < >  
Sent: 02 November 2023 15:59 
To: Liz Fitzgerald < >; Charmian Eyre-Walker < > 
Subject: RE: Wickwar Inquiry 0 P22/01300/O 

Hi Liz and Charmian, 

Please see below the breakdown of costs for the work required at Lower Woods. 

 £20,000 for staff �me which will be spread over three years to oversee the works and undertake habitat 
crea�on with volunteers and contractors

 £25,000 for fencing, and where relevant, access infrastructure by contractors to manage visitor flows 

 £40,000 which will be spread over two years for tree work to manage visitor safety in areas with substan�ally 
increased foot traffic 

 £10,000 for signage to inform visitors about the vulnerable habitats on site and manage the follow of visitors 
through it 

 £5,000 for tools and materials for habitat crea�on such as brash windrow barriers, scrub plan�ng and fencing 

In response to the ques�on about a sum for us not to object the answer is no. No figure can truly compensate for a 
permanent change in visitor disturbance factors impac�ng on sensi�ve site features.

Thanks, 
Laura 

Laura Chester (she/her) 
Building with Nature Lead 
(My current working pa�ern is Monday, Thursday, Friday)

Gloucestershire Wildlife Trust 
Robinswood Hill Country Park,  
Reservoir Road, Gloucester, GL4 6SX 
Mobile:  
Main Switchboard: 01452 383333
www.gloucestershirewildlifetrust.co.uk

@gloswildlife /gloswildlife /gloswildlife

From: Liz Fitzgerald < >  
Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 9:14 AM 
To: Laura Chester < >; Charmian Eyre-Walker <

> 
Subject: RE: Wickwar Inquiry 0 P22/01300/O 
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Hi Laura, 

No we didn’t so anything you can do to help would be appreciated. 

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

From: Laura Chester <   
Sent: 02 November 2023 09:13 
To: Charmian Eyre-Walker < > 
Cc: Liz Fitzgerald <  
Subject: RE: Wickwar Inquiry 0 P22/01300/O 

Hi both, 

Did you manage to get hold of anybody regarding this?  

Thanks, 
Laura  

From: Charmian Eyre-Walker < >  
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 1:27 PM 
To: WildService Info <i > 
Cc: Laura Chester < >; Liz Fitzgerald < > 
Subject: Wickwar Inquiry 0 P22/01300/O 

Hello  
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We have been dealing with Laura on this ma�er but know she is not back in work un�l Thursday.

However I do require a breakdown of how the figure of £100k and £2.5 K have been arrived at and also if there is any 
figure that would make the objec�on ‘disappear’?

This is a rela�vely urgent ma�er !

Char Eyre-Walker 

_______________________________________________________________ 

South Gloucestershire Council    Achieving excellence for our residents and their communities, ensuring South 
Gloucestershire continues to be a great place to live and work 
_______________________________________________________________ 

This email and any files transmitted with it from South Gloucestershire Council are confidential and intended solely for 
the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. You should not forward it by any method to anyone else 
who does not have a justified 'need to know' 

If you have received this email in error please notify the sender 

For requests for service or complaints, please visit www.southglos.gov.uk

Should you wish to know more about how we look after your personal information, please visit 
www.southglos.gov.uk/privacy

_______________________________________________________ 


